



# Chiara Bazzani

Trainee Attorney, MLaw, LL.M

## Contact

Zurich Office

Tel. +41 58 200 39 00

[chiara.bazzani@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:chiara.bazzani@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Zurich

Rämistrasse 5

P.O. Box

8024 Zürich

## “—継続は力なり(continuity is strength) “ – Japanese proverb

Chiara Bazzani took her Master's degree course at the University of Zurich and then obtained her LL.M. at Doshisha University in Kyoto. Fascinated by life in Japan, on obtaining her degree she decided to move to Tokyo, where she worked for the Swiss Embassy and later as a legal assistant. After three years abroad she decided it was time to continue her path to qualification as a lawyer and undertook her training as a trainee attorney with Kellerhals Carrard.

---

### Career

- From 2024  
Trainee attorney with Kellerhals Carrard
  - 2022 – 2023  
Legal assistant with Mueller Foreign Law Office in Tokyo
  - 2022 – 2023  
Project Manager with ADWA – Alliance of German Business Lawyers in Asia
  - 2021 – 2022  
Student trainee with the Swiss Embassy in Japan
  - 2021  
Teaching Assistant with Prof. Kazuyoshi Nonomura at Doshisha University
  - 2016 – 2020  
Legal assistant with Stieger+Schütt Rechtsanwälte
- 

### Education

- 2021 LL.M., Doshisha University
  - 2021 MLaw, University of Zurich
  - 2019 BLaw, University of Zurich
- 

### Languages

German, English, French, Italian

---